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From: Linda Riess

To: foil

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Water Mapping Request-GSG Project No. G25035
Date: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 12:27:48 PM

Attachments: Outlook-Icyim5dz

This message was sent from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments unless you recognize the
source of this email and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon. Our office is getting ready to prepare a Boundary & Topographic Survey of the
property located 5400 Southwestern Boulevard (SR 20), Property ID 182.05-1-6.11, in the Town of
Hamburg, Erie County, NY. | wanted to see if you had any mapping illustrating the water lines
running in this area, as well as any possible connections to the building(s)? We would utilize this
mapping solely for reference purposes in the preparation of our survey. If you could contact me
at your earliest opportunity to advise on the availability of same, | would greatly appreciate it.

Thanks so much,
Linda
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Linda Riess

Senior Administrator

2865 US Route 1

North Brunswick, NJ 08902
Phone: 732-422-6700

Fax: 732-940-8786

Email: Lriess@gallassurvey.com
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